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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 4:59 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/14/2009 4:58:00 PM

Docket Number: 090361-TX; 080362-TX

Filename / Path: 1\20091090361\090361.C0O.doc

Order Type: Imposes Fine

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 3:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 899202)

Attachments: 09547-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/15/2009
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Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Gloria Ross

Wednesday, August 19, 2009 10:34 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Jamie Morrow; Adam Teitzman

Order ! Notice Submitted

8/19/2009 10:31:00 AM
090361-TX; 090362-TX
1:\20091090361\090361.PAA.doc
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2009 11:07 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 632069)

Attachments: 0867 1-09.pdi

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

8/20/2009
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090361-TX Date Docketed: 07/09/2009 Title: Compliance investigation of CLEC Certificate No. 8280, issued
to Alticomm, Inc., for apparent first-time violation of Rule
25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Company: Alticomm, Inc. Telecommunications Companies.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
“};'Administrative“Psrtics__Consumer
“ DOCUMENT NO. 88 687 -09

official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC
(*Q" dindicates OPR) [ x| | [ x| [ x [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a);Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [:] Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18. 1
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
F7 Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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